

Carrie Wilson

Qualifications Summary

High-energy, versatile accounting professional with twenty years of experience in both private and public accounting, primarily in the high-tech, manufacturing, and pharmaceutical industries. Skills include financial reporting, international accounting issues, cost accounting, financial modeling, budgeting, and systems implementation.

Professional History

Quantum Corp	Process Improvement Manager	2016 - 2018
•	SOX Audit Manager	2014 - 2016
CFO Selections LLC	Consultant	2010 - 2014
Cell Therapeutics Inc.	Consultant	2009
Quantum Corp	Contractor	2007 - 2008
Zetec Inc.	Division Controller – VP Finance & IT	2006 - 2007
	Cost Accounting Supervisor	2004 - 2006
Advanced Digital Information Corporation	Accounting Supervisor	2003 - 2004
	Senior Cost Accountant	2001 - 2003
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP	Audit Associate	1999 - 2001

Accomplishments

- Led a large cross functional team of accounting, IT, sales, operations and software engineers to design and configure a new revenue management software (Oracle & Softrax). Modified business processes, and wrote technical position papers to support ASC 606 accounting standard.
- Presented monthly audit results, business risks and issues to the Audit Committee and Board of Directors.
- Implemented a key reports testing process to ensure the integrity of sub-ledger and analytical reports relied upon by the company for financial reporting and business decisions.
- Completed various month end duties as needed, including reconciliation of prepaid accounts, accounts payable and accrual accounts, inventory, equity, restructuring accrual, goodwill, and intangibles.
- Managed international accounting & IT departments of 25 team members located in Seattle, Quebec, Paris, and Seoul.
- Served as a key leader for the expansion of Zetec into Korea, China and equipment rental market, which included the formation of new legal and business entities (increasing the company's net income by 10%).

Education and Certifications

- Bachelor of Arts in Business with a concentration in Accounting, University of Washington
- Certified Public Accountant, State of Washington